
March 10,2004 

Ms. Felicia Banks. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 031 132- Petition for Suspension of or Stay of Effective Date of 
BellSouth Telecommunications, I n c h  2004 Key Customer Promotional Tariff 
Filing of December 17,2003, by Florida Digital Network, hc .  d/b/a FDN 
Communications 

Dear Ms. Banks: \ 

At the conclusion of the conference call held in the above case this morning between staff 
and the parties, FDN and BellSouth agreed that it would make sense for FDN and 
BellSouth to take thirty days to gather information, meet further and attempt to resolve as 
many issues in the case as possible. 

Accordingly, FDN suggests that it will not be necessary for the staff or Commission to 
schedule a recommendation filing or other events for thirty days hence or until April 9. 
Ms. Nancy White at BellSouth has reviewed this letter and agrees with FDN’s 
recommended course. 

FDN and BellSouth will advise staff of their progress in thirty days. 

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please call me at 407-835-0460. 

Sincerely, 

AUS 
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GOM , General Counsel 
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